Received by OCD: 11/8/2024 11:04:51 AM Page 1 of 6

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: DelLaRosa, Dana <Dana.DeLaRosa@dvn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 8:38 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Subject: Cooter 16 State 5H_5BBLS PW_5.19.16

Attachments: Cooter 16 State SH_5BBLS pw release_5.19.16.doc; Cooter 16 State SH_5BBLS pw_GIS

Image_5.19.2016.pdf; Pic 1 of 3.JPG; Pic 2 of 3.JPG; Pic 3 of 3.JPG

Good Morning,

Attached is the Initial C141, GIS Image and photos for the 5BBL PW release that occurred on 5.19.2016 on the Cooter 16
State 5H. The red dot on the GIS Image represents the approximate origin of release.

Thank you,

Do CL L P

Field Admin Support
Production
B-Schedule

devon

Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211
575-746-5594

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
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This map s for illustrative purposes only and is
neither a legally recorded map nor survey and is
not intended to be used as one. Devon makes no

—
devon warranty, representation, or guarantee of any

kind regarding this map.
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District | - CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 400827
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

RAYBAW Operating, LLC 330220

2626 Cole Avenue Action Number:

Dallas, TX 75204 400827

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS

Created| Condition Condition
By Date
bhall | Historical documentation uploaded. 11/8/2024
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